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Columbia-Snake River Irrigators Association 

Policy Memorandum 
 
 

 

DATE:   December 1, 2025 
 

TO: Mr. Casey Sixkiller, Dir. WA State Dept. of Ecology 

Mr. Ron Cummings, Water Quality Program Staff        
 

FROM:  Roy (Dewey) Holliday, President, CSRIA 

Darryll Olsen, Ph.D., Board Rep., CSRIA 
 

SUBJECT: CSRIA Comments: Proposed Water Quality BMP Standards 

(Guidance) for Statewide Irrigated Agriculture 

  

 

The highly detailed Ecology "Voluntary Clean Water Guidance for Agriculture" 

guidelines, for irrigation management (Chapter 7),1 are in effect, a de facto agency rule that 

has not adhered to the required administrative process for rule making.  All further Ecology 

acceptance or distribution of this "rule" should cease. 

  

The introduction section underlying the "guidelines" document leaves no doubt that the 

guideline BMPs are to be enforceable, or the agency may/will subject irrigators to specific 

regulatory actions or mitigation liabilities (page 11).  This is a de facto rule. 

  

Either Ecology stops the "guidelines" review process, or it is subject to unlawful rule 

making; and subject to being stopped by a Court injunction.  Or Ecology must open-up the 

process to formal rule making--now. 

  

But the current process is unacceptable and unlawful. 
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1 Publication20-10-008h, Draft Ch. 7, Irrigation System & Management, July, September 2025. 


